

Actions from East Area Panel meeting 11 October 2022

Deadline for staff to respond: 16th November 2022

Ref	Action	Who	Response	Completion Date
EA1	Martin Reid to contact Rosemary Johnson regarding the housing first scheme.	Martin Reid	Verbal update to be provided at the next Area Panel.	13.12.22
EA2	Justine Harris to meet with Janet Gearing regarding the points raised about rubbish in Craven Vale and issues with fencing in communal areas, as mentioned item 3.18 of the agenda.	Justine Harris	This meeting will be arranged before the next Area Panel.	13.12.22
EA3	Martin Reid to follow up with Cllr Simson and Janet Gearing in relation to people building on Council owned land near the Craven Vale estate.	Martin Reid	Verbal update to be given at the next Area Panel.	13.12.22
EA4	Chris El Shabba to be listed as the chair of East Area Panel on the front sheet of future agendas.	Democratic Services	This can be done when the next agenda is produced.	13.12.22
EA5	Sam Warren to contact Janet Gearing regarding the inclusion of new amenities (football pitch, gym & table tennis tables) in an issue of Homing In.	Sam Warren	Verbal update to be provided at the next Area Panel.	13.12.22
EA6	Martin Reid to follow up with Rosemary Johnson regarding the meeting he had with her and Cllr Hugh-Jones	Martin Reid	Verbal update to be given at the next Area Panel.	13.12.22

